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DATE: Nov 29, 2021
TO: Saskatoon Integrated Service Area Leadership and Laboratory Medicine Prov. Program

FROM: Lenore Howey, Executive Director Laboratory Medicine
Dr. Fergall Magee, Provincial Head Laboratory Medicine

RE: Temporary Director Saskatoon Integrated Service Area Laboratory Medicine
—Rhonda Hartz

It is with great pleasure that we announce Rhonda Hartz has accepted the temporary Director Role within
the Laboratory Medicine Provincial Program for the Saskatoon Integrated Service Area.

Rhonda will take on this role effective Nov 29" to cover the leave of absence for
Diane Haugrud.

Rhonda started with Lab Medicine in 1998 in Phlebotomy and has been in
Anatomic Pathology since 2001.

She was a Supervisor from 2009 — 2014 and a manager from 2014 until present.
She was a member of the QSDM team and completed the Saskatchewan
Leadership program in 2014.

Please welcome Rhonda to this role.

Thank you,

Lenore Howey
Executive Director
SHA Laboratory Medicine

Fergall Magee
Provincial Head Laboratory Medicine
SHA Laboratory Medicine
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